Our Reference: DM# 6552388
Contact Officer: Morag lllingworth
Telephone: 131872

21 September 2015

Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator LTD
500 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear David

Application for Inclusion of the Hamilton AUS XHYP3 360 LED 30 NW UE PLP
DT Luminaire on the AEMO Load Table

Toowoomba Regional Council is working together with the distributer Hamilton Lighting Systems to
have the Hamilton AUS XHYP3 360 LED 30 NW UE PLP DT Luminaire approved and listed as a non-
standard streetlight.

Toowoomba Regional Council intends to install the luminaire at various pathway locations
throughout the Toowoomba City and Toowoomba regional townships.

Accordingly, Toowoomba Regional Council gives its full support for the inclusion of the Hamilton
AUS XHYP3 360 LED 30 NW UE PLP DT Luminaire on the National Electricity Market Load Tables for
Unmetered Connection Points.

If you have any further queries regarding this matter please contact Morag lllingworth on 131 872.

Yours faithfully

Rod Betts
Manager Transport and Drainage Planning

All correspondence should be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer, PO Box 3021, Toowoomba QLD 4350,
quoting our reference and marked for the attention of the contact officer shown above.. ABN 997 8830 5360




